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Camden Planning Department

5 Pancras Square,
London,

N1C 4AG
Planning Application Reference - 2023/5335/P
Dear Camden Planning,
Please see the tree report in support of the discharge of condition application, which was submitted with the initial planning application, Arboricultural Report – Section Arboricultural Impact Assessment, pages 4&5, which informs of the appropriate measures covering condition 6.
Additionally, please see the foundation and tree layout drawing along the Arboricultural Method Statement, which informs of the appropriate measures covering condition 4, 6 and 7.

Best regards,
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